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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:39 PM

To: Vinas, Lourdes'

Subject: RE: Principal and Mailing Address updates - P40158, P01000047450, F05000005091

The change of address request has heen forwarded Lo the appropriate seetion {or processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes tc provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiarida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is commitied 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click cn the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

RS —me

From: Vinas, Lourdes [mailto:lvinas@twncorp.com])

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address updates - P40158, P01000047450, FO5000005091

Principal and Mailing Address updates - P40158, P01000047450, FO5000005091

Hello,

Please update the principal and mailing addresses for the following three corperations:
. TransWorld Netwark, Corp. (P40158)

2. PCC Holdings, Inc. (P01000047450 _
3. TransWorld Internet Services{Inc. (F05000005081

The new principal and mailing address (as well as the new address for all officers) is as fol!ows
255 PINE AVE N
OLDSMAR, FL 34677

We moved our offices on July 23RP | 2010.

| am submitting statements of change of reglstered ofﬂce for each of the above corporations via USPS
with the appropriate filing fees. :

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request.

Please contact me if you require further information to effect this change.

Regards.

Lourdes Viias

Director, Regulatary & Compliance

Phone: (813) 891-4700

(:;: TWN TransWoridNetwork

Communication Beyond Wires
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